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Brian Carr
1201 Brady Drive
Irving, TX 75061
carrtbp@gmail.com
518-227-0129
Merrick B. Garland
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Attorney General Merrick B. Garland, March 3, 2023

I am writing to you to notify you of routine falsification of government records in USPS through scanning
an item as delivered before it was actually delivered and the resulting consumer fraud of ($26.35 in this
specific instance) as well as malfeasance and possible obstruction of justice by the USPS Board of
Governors and the USPS OIG. T ask your assistance in rectifying these problem.

The details of the falsified delivery record on April 15, 2021 and the resulting consumer fraud of $26.35 are
contained in the attached copy of correspondence of November 17, 2021 to the USPS IG finally delivered
via my U.S. Representative Marc Veasey as well as the response from the USPS OIG from Ms. Kelly
Delaney dated June 7, 2022.

In particular I am concerned that the USPS OIG is not meeting the statutory requirements of INSPECTOR
GENERAL ACT OF 1978, Section 4, which states in part that the "Inspector General shall report
expeditiously to the Attorney General whenever the Inspector General has reasonable grounds to believe
there has been a violation of Federal criminal law." Specifically, federal crimes of falsifying government
records (a crime under 18 U.S. Code Section 1001 (a) (1)) are routinely routed to local USPS management
without any report to the Attorney General when they are the nefarious 'Stop the Clock' tracking scans, a
misleading label for the crime of scanning a package as delivered prior to delivery to falsify quality
measures and defraud customers.

The USPS OIG in fact refers all reports of 'Stop the Clock' scans to local USPS management even though it
is claimed that the hot-line workers consider 'each allegation on a case-by-case basis'. This suggests there is
an undocumented verbal 'guidance' to refer all problems with ‘tracking and delivery’ to local USPS
management. This guidance is undocumented because it constitutes an illegal order to violate the IG Act
requirement to report all federal crimes to the Attorney General.

Contrary to the claims of Ms. Kelly Delaney that I am seeking criminal prosecution for the falsified
records, I am actually requesting that they be referred to the Attorney General and Justice Department
where an unbiased determination of the appropriate remedy can be made. It would be absurd to suggest
that every USPS employee who ever did a 'Stop the Clock' scan be incarcerated. However, the senior
management who encouraged and supported the practice might be candidates for dismissal and even fines
to the degree that they profited from their illegal criminal actions.

I have also attached a copy of the August 3, 2022 correspondence to the USPS Board of Governors, finally

delivered via my U.S. Representative Marc Veasey as well as the response from the USPS Government
Relations Representative dated December 22, 2022 which referred the matter to the Council of the
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Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE) which has not taken any apparent action concerning
the matter.

I am an Officer of the United States as a U.S. Regular Army Captain with an Honorable Discharge and so
am keenly aware of the difficulties of dealing with illegal orders. I hope that you will be able to navigate
the complex ramifications of illegal orders.

I also have come to appreciate that the foundation of our democracy and government of law is civil servants
identifying and challenging illegal orders and not permitting falsified records. Indeed, the prompt
elimination and correction of these illegal 'Stop the Clock' scans and the resulting defrauding of many
thousands of postal customers could be a first step in restoring the failing trust of Americans in their
government be it Readiness Reports (in the military), Proof of Delivery (from the USPS) or election results.

Specifically, I am asking that the Department of Justice investigate the falsified delivery record in my case
and arrange for my account with USPS be credited with $26.35 after correcting the falsified delivery
records. Further, I ask that you insure that after some future date, perhaps September 30, 2023, all falsified
delivery records which are reported to the USPS OIG be reported to the Department of Justice where they
will be investigated and an appropriate remedy taken.

I am also copying the USPS Postmaster General, USPS IG, USPS Board of Governors (via Chairman
Martinez) and U.S. Representative Veasey on this correspondence. As I have previously had difficulties in
getting any response, I request that you confirm receipt of this request to myself at carrbp@gmail.com.

Thanks for your assistance with this matter and for your service to the United States.

Brian P. Carr

CC: Chairman Roman Martinez IV
USPS Board of Governors
475 L'Enfant Plaza SW
Washington DC 20260-0010

Postmaster General Louis DeJoy
USPS - Headquarters

475 L'Enfant Plaza SW
Washington DC 20260-0010

Tammy L. Whitcomb, Inspector General
1735 North Lynn Street
Arlington, VA 22209-2005

U.S. Representative Marc Veasey
JP Morgan Chase Building

1881 Sylvan Ave, Ste. 108
Dallas, TX 75208

email: Jennifer.Ward@mail.house.gov of U.S. Representative Veasey’s office

Request to Attorney General March 3, 2023 Page 2 of 2


mailto:Jennifer.Ward@mail.house.gov

